Questions and Answers 
1. Does a fiber infrastructure entering Stennis Space Center on the North side exist today? 

Answer: Yes, however, SSC does not own any fiber going north outside of the North Gate. You will need to contact other carriers for that information. 

2. If so, where does this fiber terminate on the facility? (Building, room number, etc) 

Answer: All inter-SSC fibers, circuits, etc demark in building 1201 in the Bellsouth POP. Then the circuits are routed to the NASA frame room which is also in Building 1201. 

4. Where are these POPs going to be located and what is NASA expecting to use these POPs for? 

Answer: POPs will be located in B1201. NASA and other resident agencies on SSC expect to order various circuits from SSC to the northern POP and may require interconnection with other carriers. 

6. Based on service outages experienced during Hurricane Katrina by NASA at Stennis Space Center at the time, does a single vendor solution fully meet all Service Diversity, COOP and Disaster Recovery requirements for NASA? 

Answer: Possibly, depending on the routing. 
7.  In the interest of ensuring diversity from existing infrastructure, where is LEC fiber currently located on the facility?

Answer: In building 1201.  

8. Does the existing LEC fiber reside inside a duct owned by Stennis on the facility?

Answer: Some of the fiber resides in Stennis owned duct.

 

9. Where, if any, is duct on the facility available for the placement of new fiber?

Answer:  There is approximately 4,000 feet of duct leaving B1201 going north that is available for new fiber to be installed. Additionally, interested parties may review the chart in the Procurement Office.  

10. Is Contractor required to use existing duct, if available, on the facility?

Answer: No. Installation of duct can be done under permit issued by Center Operations of NASA. If adding duct is proposed, the offeror will have to successfully obtain permits.
11. If available, under what conditions can duct be used?

Answer: No conditions are imposed, but there may be limitations on space due to existing wire in the duct.
 

12. If necessary, who bears the responsibility and cost to confirm the integrity of available duct?

Answer: The offeror.

 

13. Can the Contractor access the available duct in order to place fiber and, if so, what supervision would be required by Stennis personnel?

Answer:  If available, NASA is required to be present to observe. If this is included in a proposal, the projected schedule and description of the work shall be provided for government review.

 

14. If duct system is accessible only by Stennis personnel or designated subcontractors, what is the process for developing a scope of work and getting a bid for access to the available duct and placement of fiber?

Answer:  If this is part of the winning offer, the procedures will be provided in detail.  Basically, LMIT is NASA's prime contractor for duct bank work and BOE-TEL is the subcontractor.  NASA has contract vehicles to order any work and any bidder may work directly with these contractors.  One requirement for the latter is that all NASA specifications, policy, procedures, shall be followed.

 

15. Once service is installed, how is access to the duct provided on an emergency basis?

Answer:  NASA will establish an MOU for 24X7 site access.  POCs, access to the site, and so forth will be addressed.

 

16. What are requirements and/or restrictions for placing new underground facilities on the Stennis facility (i.e., if there is no available duct in existing systems, no duct along the proposed route, or all duct has restricted access)?

Answer: New underground duct can be installed. Exact routing must be pre-approved to verify other underground utilities are not in the area
 

17.  In the consideration of solution, is underground infrastructure weighed differently than aerial infrastructure?

Answer: All solutions will be evaluated in accordance with the RFP where technical/price trade off will be applied
 

18. How far north of the north gate is property owned by Stennis?

Answer: NASA owns to the North Security Gate and patches in the buffer zone. 
 

19. Is the Frame Room in Building 1201 the demarcation point for services on Stennis?

Answer:  Yes.  When service is ordered, the demark shall be in the frame room.

 

20. Is there available and accessible duct from the manhole on the south side of Building 1201 into the Frame Room?

Answer: Yes

 

21. Is there available and accessible duct from the manhole on the north side of Building 1201 into the Frame Room?

Answer:  Yes

 

22. Within the Frame Room of Building 1201, will a 23” rack be provided?

Answer: No.

 

23. Are there any requirements that fiber pass through or terminate inside the LEC Central Office room within Building 1201?

Answer: No.

 

24. If service pass-through or termination within the LEC Central Office is required, does Stennis or the LEC have the authority to determine collocation of equipment within that space?

Answer:  The offeror will need to coordinate with the LEC, Bellsouth.

 

25. Will the circuits ordered along this northern route be the primary path for those services or a failover/protect path for existing services?

Answer:  Please refer to the SOW. We have the expectation that they will become primary.

 

26. To which IXC’s will connections be needed (since particular IXCs only have POPs in certain cities)?

Answer: At this time, the FTS2001 contractors Verizon Business (MCI), AT&T, Sprint, and Qwest. 

 

27. Will the quoted price need to include cross-connects to the IXCs?

Answer:  Non Recurring costs shall be inclusive to provide Customer Facility Assignments to allow cross-connect to any of the IXC's in the provider's central Office.   Access from the IXC to the provider facility will be part of the LD service provided by the IXC

 

28. What types of interfaces and what capacities will be required to each IXC?

Answer: Copper and Fiber to allow interfaces to support services from T1 to OCx. 

 

29. In completing the pricing proposal using Table B1, are installation charges allowed on successive years for incremental circuits?

Answer: Yes.  If a new channel / circuit is added, the implementation costs is expected. The pricing provided in Table B1 will be the contracted price for the subject year.

